City of Coachella
1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 92236

Phone (760) 398-5744 www.coachella.org

CALIFORM™

DATE: November 14, 2016 8:00 a.m.
To: All Prospective bidders
Re: Landscape Improvements Rancho Mariposa

City Project No. P-24

ADDENDUM No. 2

Certain questions, revisions, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the
Invitation for Bids Documents. Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing

below.

1. Bid Item # 16. Palms (Size as noted on Plans)

Response: Plans have a different amount than the bid form, the bid form stands as the official
total number. Sizes are accordingly: 7-12° foot Palms, 5-9° foot Palms, 7-7° foot Palms.

2. Question: Are there existing sleeves installed on Avenida Vestago?
Response: Unknown

3. Question: Takeoff Quantities differ from the Bid Form. Do we use our unite prices and the
City’s Quantities?

Response: Unit Prices are per Bid Form.
4. Bid Item #8. Concrete Mow Curb 6” x 6”. 1,600 Linear Feet.

Response: Plans call for 8"x12" Mow Curb, The bid form stands as the official measurement of
6"x6"” Mow Curb.

5. Question: How much debris is currently at the location?
Response: Contractor must look at location to determine.
6. Question: Is a C-8 Sub-Contractor necessary for concrete work.

Response: No, not if the Class A, Class B or C-27 can perform the concrete work.
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7. Question: Where is the controller that controls valves 1A through 5A on sheets I-1 and 1-2
located?
- Response: Please use the plans that are dated 2016.

8. Question: The legend on I-1 and I-2 reference a HIT 120 station controller. Is the irrigation for I-
1 and I-2 a two wire system?

Response: Please use the plans that are dated 2016.

9. Question: 1t is our understanding that we are to bid sheets 1 and 2 dated 4/23/05 and that sheets
3 and 4 have been replaced by L-6 and L-7 dated 9/13/2016. Is this correct?

Response: No, all sheets have been replaced with the 2016 version.
The Bidder is hereby notified; Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated under Section

“INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS”, ADDENDA OR BULLETINS, and submitted as part of the Bid.
Failure to do so shall result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive”.

APPROVED:
)

=

Oscar Espinoza, F.E., qenior Civil Engineer

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Signature acknowledging receipt of Addendum No. 2

Printed Name & Date Company

END OF ADDENDUM No. 2
This addendum No. 2 shall be signed by the Bidder and returned together with the Bidder’s sealed

Bid Proposal.
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